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8. Themes (check as many as applicable)

Aboriginal Conservation Recreation
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9. Historical significance (include explanation of themes checked above)

This small cottage was one of the first houses tc be butlt
on the southern side of Center St. (now Middle St.) im Florence. Center St. was laid
out in 1860 and was first called "Concret:z House Street" after the four houses con-
structed of such material on the northern side of this street. These houses were
owned by Hill and Co. and were used as workers cottages for the newly developing industry
at Main and Chestnut Sts.

The first known cwner of this house was Edwin Bardwell, a mechawn”
for the Florence Sewing Machine Co., located on Chestnut St. During the 1880's and
1890's the house was owned and occupies by Louis F. Flympton, co-owner of Cutler,
Plympton & Co., the grocery and dry good firm located on Maple St. in Florence.

L]

The house is one-and-a-half stories in height with gable end to
the streect. A one-story porch extends across the facade and along the easterm side to a
rear projection, and is composed of hipped roof, turned posts, a simple balustrade and
lattice base. Windows on the first floor have sixz over six sashes, while those on the
second floor are two over two. The entrance is slightly recessed between flanking pil-
asters.

10. Bibliography and/or references (such as local histories, deeds, assessor's records,
early maps, etc.)

1860 County Map.
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Northampton Directory: 1868-69, 1875-76, 1885-86, 1895-36.





